

VIPIN KIRTHANE

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

PROFILE

I am a Front-End Web Developer with a unique background in Engineering & Business Management.

I love using the latest technologies to create attractive websites & web applications that provide a first-class user experience on all types of devices.

SKILLS

- ReactJS
- HTML5
- CSS3, SCSS, SASS
- JavaScript (ES6), jQuery
- Firebase
- Linux/ Unix
- Apache
- Git/ GitHub
- Sketch
- Responsive Design
- Bootstrap
- Web Accessibility
- Wordpress

EDUCATION

FRONT END DEVELOPMENT BOOTCAMP

Juno College of Technology, Canada - 2019 to 2020

WEB DEVELOPMENT, JS COURSES

Juno College of Technology, Canada - 2019

MASTERS IN INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

Kaunas University of Technology, Lithuania - 2015

BACHELORS IN ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING

Anna University, India - 2013

CONTACT DETAILS

Phone: (416) 731 3901

Email: kirthane.vipin@gmail.com

GitHub: github.com/VipinKirthane

Website: vipinkirthane.com

PROJECTS

GIF ME A MOVIE

A responsive React project that shows the main plot of the user selected movie using GIFs. This web application is built using seamless integration of both the MovieDB API and Giphy API.

CANADA COVID-19 TRACKER

A localized live tracking app that shows the number of corona virus cases in all provinces of Canada. Uses Mapbox, ReCharts and Bulma to render elements on screen.

VOLUNTEER WORK

FRONT END DEVELOPER

United Nations Volunteers - Creating website for Maryland Premier League - Aug 2020 to Present

SmileToday - Consultation for non profit organization - Aug 2020 to Present

Toronto Code Mentoring - Teaching code to new developers - Mar to Apr 2020

Canada Learning Code - Volunteer Technical Mentor - Feb 2020 to Present

EXPERIENCE

OPERATIONS MANAGER

The Royal CoCo Resorts, India - May 2018 to Dec 2018

- Reduced advertising expenses by 15% by de-emphasising local ads based on customer demographics.
- Increased customer base and revenue through creating tie-ups with other resorts.

HUMAN RESOURCE OFFICER

ACICO Cement, Kuwait - May 2016 to Mar 2018

- Spearheaded to modernize and implement a new biometric system to monitor the workforce in real time.
- Accomplished accurate and complete transition of employee information to a new database with our team.